



# ANTONIO FRANCO M. ABAD, MD

Primary Care, Occupational Health Physician

## CONTACT

0947 9915348  
docafma@gmail.com

## CERTIFICATIONS

Occupational Medicine, June 2022  
Safety Officer II, Basic Occupational Safety and Health (BOSH) February 2021  
Safety Officer Training, January 2021  
Family Medicine Residency, 2020  
Medical Coding, November 2015  
Physician's Licensure Exam, 2013

## CAREER SUMMARY

### **Abad Family Clinic (July 2020 to Present)**

Providing a patient-centered, family-focused, community-oriented medicine to patients in the U.P. Diliman area and beyond.

### **Occupational Medicine Physician, Inspiro Insular (April 2021- Present)**

Provide primary care and health education to all employees in accordance to Universal Healthcare Act. Coordinate with OSHA to provide safe environment for workers.

### **Physician-Consultant, PAGCOR (May-Oct 2023)**

Fulfilled medical duties and provided healthcare to PAGCOR employees.

**Retainer Physician, Marriott Hotel (April 2021-Dec 2022)** Provide healthcare and health education to all employees and guests.

### **Physician, San Miguel Foundation (April – Dec 2021)**

Led the vaccination team deployed to inoculate San Miguel employees and provide manpower to the LGUs in Metro Manila.

### **Family Medicine Residency, Rafael Lazatin Memorial Medical Center (2016 – 2020)**

Trained in primary and emergency care at the City Hospital of Angeles, Pampanga.

**Health & Wellness Consultant, Izumi Wellness Center (2015-2016)** Developed and presented modularized programs and seminars on various holistic health topics.

### **Medical Specialist, Maxicare Healthcare Corporation (2013-2015)**

Performed client utilization reviews and developed disease prevention initiatives to address health findings.

### **Event Physician, Garena (2014-2018)**

Provided care to e-sports athletes and fans who attend high-traffic events organized by Garena, the leading eSports developer in Southeast Asia.

## EDUCATION

**Doctor of Medicine, FEU-NRMF Institute of Medicine**

**BS Biology, University of Santo Tomas**

**Secondary School, Ateneo de Manila University**

**Primary Schools, Ateneo de Manila University  
Xavier School**

## OTHER DATA

Highly proficient in office software systems, internet applications & social media tools, and Rapidminer® Business Intelligence Software  
Excellent communication skills in English and Filipino, conversant in Bisaya  
Seasoned lecturer and public speaker  
Passionate about eSports  
Outdoor sports enthusiast